Correction to transcript

Energy and Resources 2024-25 Budget Estimates Hearing

Dear Public Accounts and Estimates Committee,
| would like to make a small technical amendment in the transcript on 20.

The current text on page 20 reads:

Lily D’Ambrosio: Offshore — okay. Certainly in Commonwealth waters NOPSEMA is the
Commonwealth authority that in a legislative sense has authority to manage
exploration licence applications, extraction and the safety around those matters. We
do get consulted certainly as part of the regulatory process. As you would appreciate,
any gas that is extracted offshore from Commonwealth waters needs to enter
pipelines. Those pipelines cross Commonwealth waters and of course come into
state waters and then onshore. There is that complementary relationship certainly
there.

| would like to amend it to:

Lily D’Ambrosio: Offshore — okay. Certainly in Commonwealth waters NOPTA is the
Commonwealth authority that in a legislative sense has authority to manage
exploration licence applications. We do get consulted certainly as part of the
regulatory process. As you would appreciate, any gas that is extracted offshore from
Commonwealth waters needs to enter pipelines. Those pipelines cross
Commonwealth waters and of course come into state waters and then onshore.
There is that complementary relationship certainly there.

Regards,

Hon Lily D’Ambrosio MP

Minister for Energy and Resources
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